

NOTE: This bill has been prepared for the signatures of the appropriate legislative officers and the Governor. To determine whether the Governor has signed the bill or taken other action on it, please consult the legislative status sheet, the legislative history, or the Session Laws.

An Act

HOUSE BILL 13-1324

BY REPRESENTATIVE(S) Murray and Tyler, Fields, Salazar, Schafer, Young;
also SENATOR(S) Nicholson, Newell.

CONCERNING THE ADDITION OF MEMBERS OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY TO
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE STATEWIDE INTERNET PORTAL
AUTHORITY.

Be it enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Colorado:

SECTION 1. In Colorado Revised Statutes, 24-37.7-102, **amend** (2) introductory portion, (2) (f), and (5) (b) as follows:

24-37.7-102. Statewide internet portal authority - creation - board. (2) The governing body of the authority shall be a board of directors that shall consist of the following ~~thirteen~~ FIFTEEN voting members:

(f) ~~One member~~ TWO MEMBERS of the senate, ONE OF WHOM IS appointed by the president of the senate and ~~one member~~ ONE OF WHOM IS APPOINTED BY THE MINORITY LEADER OF THE SENATE AND TWO MEMBERS of the house of representatives, ONE OF WHOM IS appointed by the speaker of the house of representatives ~~both of whom~~ AND ONE OF WHOM IS

Capital letters indicate new material added to existing statutes; dashes through words indicate deletions from existing statutes and such material not part of act.

APPOINTED BY THE MINORITY LEADER OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES. EACH OF THESE FOUR MEMBERS shall exhibit a background in information management and technology or ~~who~~ have experience as members of an oversight committee for information management and technology. THE APPOINTMENT OF THE MEMBERS TO THE BOARD BY THE MINORITY LEADERS OF THE SENATE AND HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES SHALL BE MADE AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE AFTER THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS PARAGRAPH (f), AS AMENDED.

(5) (b) The terms of the members appointed by the speaker of the house of representatives and the president of the senate and who are serving on ~~March 22, 2007, shall be extended to and~~ THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS SUBSECTION (5), AS AMENDED, ARE EXTENDED TO AND ~~expire on or shall~~ terminate on the convening date of the first regular session of the ~~sixty-seventh~~ SEVENTIETH general assembly. THE TERMS OF THE MEMBERS INITIALLY APPOINTED BY THE MINORITY LEADERS OF THE SENATE AND HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES EXPIRE OR TERMINATE ON THE CONVENING DATE OF THE FIRST REGULAR SESSION OF THE SEVENTIETH GENERAL ASSEMBLY. As soon as practicable after such convening date, the speaker, ~~and~~ the president, AND THE MINORITY LEADERS shall each appoint or reappoint one member in the same manner as provided in paragraph (f) of subsection (2) of this section. Thereafter, the terms of members appointed or reappointed by the speaker, ~~and~~ the president, AND THE MINORITY LEADERS shall expire on the convening date of the first regular session of each general assembly, and all subsequent appointments and reappointments by the speaker, ~~and~~ the president, AND THE MINORITY LEADERS shall be made as soon as practicable after such convening date. Members appointed or reappointed by the speaker, ~~and~~ the president, AND THE MINORITY LEADERS shall serve at the pleasure of the appointing authority and shall continue in office until the member's successor is appointed.

SECTION 2. Safety clause. The general assembly hereby finds,

determines, and declares that this act is necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health, and safety.

Mark Ferrandino
SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE
OF REPRESENTATIVES

John P. Morse
PRESIDENT OF
THE SENATE

Marilyn Eddins
CHIEF CLERK OF THE HOUSE
OF REPRESENTATIVES

Cindi L. Markwell
SECRETARY OF
THE SENATE

APPROVED _____

John W. Hickenlooper
GOVERNOR OF THE STATE OF COLORADO